
Albany County
Department of Economic Development, Conservation and Planning

112 State Street, Room 1310
Albany, NY 12207-2021

Telephone: (518) 447-5670 Fax: (518) 447-5662
http://www.albanycounty.com

MEMORANDUM
TO: Lucas Rogers

CC:

FROM: Laura DeGaetano

DATE: June 3, 2021

RE: Lead Agency Designation

SUBJECT: Albany County Solar Project

The Department of Economic Development, Conservation and Planning commenced a review
under SEQRA to seek Lead Agency status for the Albany County solar project located at 897
Watervliet Shaker Rd. A letter establishing Albany County’s intent to seek Lead Agency status
and a request for concurrence was sent to involved and interested agencies along with Part I of
the SEQR Full Environmental Assessment Form.

Following the required 30-day period for involved and interested agencies to comment on the
county’s intent to serve as Lead Agency, no comments were received opposing the proposed
Lead Agency Status.

Following the establishment of lead agency status, the County must take all necessary steps to
declare lead agency status, conduct a review, and determine the significance of the action in
accordance with NYCRR Part 6 section 617.7, and must immediately prepare, file, and publish
the determination and provide written notice of its determination of significance to the applicant
and all identified involved agencies.


